
 
   

 

 

 

Create and execute continuing, cooperative and comprehensive regional long-range planning efforts that pro-
actively drive transportation decisions to improve safety, connectivity, economic development and quality of life in 

the Wilmington region. 
 

Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Citizen Advisory Committee 

Meeting Agenda 
 

TO:  Wilmington Urban Area MPO Citizen Advisory Committee 
FROM: Mike Kozlosky, Executive Director 
DATE:  June 12, 2018 
SUBJECT: June 20th meeting 
 
A meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area MPO Citizen Advisory Committee will be held on Wednesday, 
June 20th at 2 pm. The meeting will be held in the 6th Floor Conference Room located at 320 Chestnut 
Street in downtown Wilmington. 
 

The following is the agenda for the meeting: 
 

1) Call to Order 

2) Approval of Minutes- May 9, 2018 

3) Presentation- Emerging Technologies (Signs and Signals) 

4) Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Public Outreach Update 

5) Project Submissions 

6) Modal Subcommittees 

7) Next Meeting- July 11, 2018 

8) Adjourn 

Attachments: 
 Meeting Minutes- May 9, 2018 
 Project Submission Form 
 Modal Subcommittee Member Lists 
 Modal Subcommittees Meeting Dates and Sample Agenda 



 

 

Citizens Advisory Committee  
6th Floor Conference Room, 320 Chestnut Street 

Wednesday, May 9, 2017  
Meeting Minutes 

 
 

Members Present: 
David Hollis, Brunswick County 
Web Bostic, New Hanover County 
Sallie Rochelle, Pender County 
Patrick Boykin, Town of Carolina Beach 
Harold King, Town of Wrightsville Beach 
Stuart Smith, Town of Belville 
Brayton Willis, Town of Leland 
Valorie Hatten, Town of Navassa 
Vanessa Lacer, Cape Fear Public 

Transportation Authority 
Neal Andrew, NC Board of Transportation 
 

Others Present: 
Nazia Sarder, NCDOT 
Mike Kozlosky, Executive Director, WMPO 
Abigail Lorenzo, Senior Transportation 

Planner, WMPO 
Jason O’Brien, Associate Planner, WMPO 
Michael Madsen, GIS Analyst, WMPO 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
Mr. Kozlosky called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.   

2. Election of a Temporary Chair 
Mr. Kozlosky advised members to elect a Temporary Chair in the absence of both the Chair and 
the Vice Chair.   

Mr. King made a motion to nominate Ms. Rochelle as Temporary Chair.  Mr. Boykin seconded the 
motion.  There being no other nominations, the motion carried unanimously.   

3. Approval of Minutes – March 14, 2018 
Mr. Boykin made a motion to approve the minutes of March 14, 2018, seconded by Mr. King, and 
the motion carried unanimously.   

4. Presentation – Emerging Technologies (Public Transportation) 
Mr. O’Brien gave a presentation on public transportation, the third in the series on emerging 
technologies.  He reminded members about the expected rapid transformation of transportation 
through technological advancements.  He gave a brief overview of core concepts such as captive 
and choice riders, trends such as gradually declining ridership for traditional forms of public transit, 
and more flexible alternatives such as Personal Rapid Transit (PRT), of which he displayed some 
brief videos.   

Mr. O’Brien gave a comparison of public transit alternatives as follows:   

 Four-person PRT line: 7,200 passengers/hour, scalable on demand, most affordable, 
potential poor integration with autonomous vehicles;  

 Grade-separated light rail: 15,000 passengers/hour, not scalable, costly, no conflict with 
autonomous vehicles; and  

 Heavy rail: 50,000 passengers/hour, not scalable, costliest, no conflict with autonomous 
vehicles.   



CAC Meeting Minutes  Page 2 
May 9, 2018 
 

Ms. Lacer expressed concerns regarding the density requirements to support the alternatives.  
Also, she pointed out the importance of pedestrian feeder systems for any alternative.   

A lengthy question/answer and discussion period was held.   

5. Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Update 
Ms. Lorenzo stated that although the committee did not meet in April, staff launched the 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) on April 3rd at the Northeast Branch of the New Hanover 
County Library.  She noted that WECT and WWAY covered the event, which was attended by 
about 35 people.  She thanked members for their attendance.   

Ms. Lorenzo stated that during the month of April, staff traveled to our member jurisdictions and 
gave presentations to increase participation.  She noted that staff will conduct a series of five 
open houses across the region in May – the first last week in Carolina Beach, and one last night in 
Leland.   

Mr. Madsen stated that as of yesterday 551 surveys have been completed.  He reported that the 
majority of respondents to date consider transportation options very important (41%), and identify 
driving to school and/or work as their current mode of transportation, and, car pooling and van 
pooling as the future mode of transportation.   

Mr. Madsen stated that the survey identifies safety as the most important travel priority, followed 
by convenience and travel time.  He noted that most respondents opted to prioritize funding by 
investing more in cost-efficient alternative transportation modes, particularly in bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities, and identified revenue streams from impact fees on new developments, 
followed by a gas tax, and, lastly, a higher property tax (least favorite).  He gave an overview of 
demographic data for respondents.   

Mr. Madsen stated that the public input map received 549 hits, more than 165 comments, and 594 
votes.  He noted that the majority of the comments and votes were in the bicycle and pedestrian 
category, followed by roadway, public transportation, freight/ rail, aviation and ferry.  He gave an 
overview of some of the comments and votes.   

Ms. Lorenzo reminded members that the remaining open houses will be held at the Hampstead 
Annex, the New Hanover County Senior Center, and Wilmington City Hall from 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 
p.m.  She noted that staff plans to occupy a community booth at local events as well as at the 
New Hanover Regional Medical Center, Mayfaire or Independence Mall, and target the Spanish-
speaking population.  She added that staff is posting updates weekly on social media. 

Mr. King stated that the Town of Wrightsville Beach distributed an e-mail to its mailing list and 
suggested that the other jurisdictions do so as well. 

Mr. Smith suggested targeting the various Nextdoor social networks.   

A question/answer and discussion period was held.   

Mr. Willis expressed concerns regarding reaching college students.  Ms. Lorenzo responded that 
staff worked with representatives from UNCW and Cape Fear Community College for information 
to be distributed through their e-mail lists.     

Ms. Lacer suggested creating events on Facebook.   



CAC Meeting Minutes  Page 3 
May 9, 2018 
 

A question/answer and discussion period was held.   

Mr. Bostic suggested using DOT’s variable message boards when not in use.   

6. Existing Conditions Analysis 
Mr. Madsen gave an overview of current conditions and displayed the updated boundary map to 
be included in the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP).  He noted that the Wilmington 
Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) is the fourth fastest growing MSA in North Carolina.  He 
commented that Wilmington would have been first in the state if Brunswick County was included.  
However, the Census includes Brunswick County in the Myrtle Beach MSA.  He pointed out that 
although New Hanover County is more populated, Brunswick County is the fastest growing county 
in the state.   

Mr. Madsen gave an overview of socio-economic data from the 2012-2016 American Community 
Survey (ACS).  He noted that the Wilmington MPO socio-economic scores are higher than the 
state’s.  He noted that 97% of individuals within the WMPO use a motor vehicle to commute to 
work.  He gave a breakdown of the various modes of transportation within the WMPO.   

Ms. Lorenzo stated that staff has begun reviewing projects from the current MTP as part of this 
analysis to compile potential project lists for the modal subcommittees.   

Mr. Willis expressed a desire for a financial comparison of estimated and actual project costs.   

A question/answer and discussion period was held regarding Brunswick County.  Mr. Hollis 
inquired about the earliest transportation plan.  Ms. Lorenzo responded that the 2030 Plan may  
be the earliest.  She noted that she would research it and report back to the group. 

Ms. Sarder gave an update on the socio-economic data.  She reminded members that the current 
2040 Travel Demand Model with base year 2010 data is being updated with base year 2015  
data to test projects for the 2045 MTP.  She noted that a major component of the model is  
socio-economic data, which relies on local input.  She added that a steering committee comprised 
of Technical Coordinating Committee members has been meeting since November to review the 
data.   

Ms. Sarder stated that employment data was gathered from InfoUSA and was sent to the MPO for 
verification.  She noted that an intern with the MPO contacted more than 300 employers with more 
than 50 employees to verify data.  She added that this data was incorporated into the model and 
reviewed by the subcommittee.  She commented that members were generally satisfied with the 
data, questioning the number of employees for only a few of the Traffic Analysis Zones (TAZ). 

Ms. Sarder stated that ACS (American Community Survey) data was initially used for population.  
She noted that the ACS data is only an estimate.  She added that the Census is accurate, 
although only available every 10 years, with the last one in 2010.  She noted that the 
subcommittee was satisfied with the overall population number; but not at the TAZ level.   

Ms. Sarder stated that the subcommittee proposed to provide tax parcel data for new housing 
units from 2010 to 2015.  She noted that this data was added to 2010 Census with an occupancy 
rate applied from the Census to calculate the total 2015 population.  She added that the data was 
a close match when compared with the overall ACS data for total population at the county level.  
She displayed maps of population in the TAZs.  She noted that the raw data can be extracted on 
request for any of the more than 600 TAZs.  



CAC Meeting Minutes  Page 4 
May 9, 2018 
 

A brief question/answer and discussion period was held.  

Ms. Sarder stated that an update will be given to the TCC and the MPO Board later this month.  
She noted that next steps include projecting 2045 future year socio-economic data, which will 
depend on the subcommittee to identify low, medium and high growth rates in the TAZs.  She 
expressed the desire for the model to be completed by the end of July.  

7. Modal Subcommittees 
Ms. Lorenzo stated that most of the modal subcommittees will begin meeting in July.  She noted 
that the only exception is the Bike/Ped modal subcommittee, which will start in June, since it’s a 
standing committee without a July meeting.  She added that staff will contact potential members to 
verify participation or find an alternative.  She noted that the first meeting agenda will be focus on 
goals and project criteria.   

In response to an inquiry by Ms. Lacer, Ms. Lorenzo stated that the Bike/Ped Committee will meet 
on June 12th at 3:00 p.m. in this room. 

8. Additional Item(s) 
Ms. Lorenzo introduced Mr. Patrick Boykin representing the Town of Carolina Beach.  Mr. Boykin 
expressed appreciation and shared some background information about himself.   

Ms. Rochelle stated that the next meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee will be June 13th. 

9. Adjournment 
With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:43 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Mike Kozlosky 
Executive Director 
Wilmington Urban Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

THE ABOVE MINUTES ARE NOT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS.   
THE ENTIRE PROCEEDINGS ARE RECORDED ON A COMPACT DISC AS PART OF THIS RECORD. 



MPO Member Project Submittal Form 
For the Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan 
(Form must be filled out entirely for project consideration. Projects due by 7/31.) 

 

Project Name:  

Project Sponsor (member jurisdiction):  

Project Type:  

Description:  

Example: Widen Cherry Road from 4 to 5 lanes, adding a center turn lane and 6’ sidewalks on both sides 

of the road. 

 

Reason for the project (Purpose and Need):  

 

Project Location: 

Example: About 1.2 miles of Cherry Rd from Borden Rd in the east to Steele St in the west 

 

From location (street, intersection, other feature):  

Example: Freight yard entrance about 200’ west of Borden Rd 

 

To location (street, intersection, other feature):  

 

Estimated total cost:  

If required, can your jurisdiction provide 20% local matching funds?  ¸Ŝǎ           bƻ

Is the project listed in an approved plan?  ¸Ŝǎ           bƻ 

To your knowledge, would the project negatively impact a poor or minority community? 

Functional classification of existing facility:  

(Please attach a map showing the proposed project in as much detail as practical.) 

 

Project contact name:  

Contact email:          Phone:  



Representing Name Organization
Meeting 

Attendance

WMPO CAC Harold King
Town of Wrightsville 

Beach
Required

WMPO CAC John Cawthorne Town of Kure Beach Required

Wilmington International 
Airport (ILM)

Granseur Dick ILM Facilities Director Required

Economic Development 
Representative

RJ Hogan GE Aviation Required

GA Representative Tony Wright ILM Authority Member  Required

Chamber of 
Commerce/Wilmington

TBD
Chamber of 

Commerce/Wilmington
Required

NCDOT Division of 
Aviation

Todd Meyer 
NCDOT Aviation 

Development
When Available

NCDOT Division 3 Alan Pytcher NCDOT - Division 3 When Available

NCDOT Transportation 
Planning Branch

Nazia Sarder NCDOT - TPB When Available

2045 MTP Aviation Subcommittee Members



Representing Name Organization

WMPO CAC Neal Andrew
NC Board of 
Transportation

WMPO BPAC Steve Whitney Brunswick County

WMPO BPAC John Williams
Cape Fear Public 
Transportation Authority

WMPO BPAC  Karin Mills City of Wilmington

WMPO BPAC Duncan McCabe City of Wilmington

WMPO BPAC  Matt Hogan
NC Board of 
Transportation

WMPO BPAC  Shawn Spencer New Hanover County

WMPO BPAC  Carol Stein Pender County

WMPO BPAC  Joe Boyd Town of Belville

WMPO BPAC Mike Hoffer Town of Carolina Beach

WMPO BPAC John Carter Town of Leland

WMPO BPAC  Katie Ryan
Town of Wrightsville 
Beach

WMPO BPAC Barnes Sutton Town of Navassa

WMPO BPAC Jon Perrotto Town of Kure Beach

WMPO BPAC  Al Schroetel
Chair Appointee/Regional 
Bicycle Interest - Cape 
Fear Cyclists

WMPO BPAC TBD UNCW

Disability Resource Center David Beauregard Disability Resource Center

Tourism John Sneed Visitors Bureau

WAVE Connect Vanessa Lacer WAVE Transit

NCDOT BikePed Division Nick Scheuer NCDOT BikePed Division

NCDOT Division 3 Alan Pytcher NCDOT - Division 3

NCDOT Transportation 
Planning Branch

Nazia Sarder NCDOT - TPB

Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 BikePed Subcommittee Members



Representing Name Organization
Meeting 

Attendance
WMPO CAC John Cawthorne Town of Kure Beach Required
WMPO CAC Sallie Rochelle Pender County Required

Bald Head Island 
Ferry Claude McKernan Head Island Transportatio Required

Wilmington Water 
Tours - Water Taxi TBD

Wilmington Water 
Tours - Water Taxi When available

US Coast Guard TBD
North Carolina Sector 

USCG Required

New Hanover County 
Sheriff Water Rescue Steve Schmidlin

NHC Sheriff's 
Department Required

Wilmington Lt. Thom Tilmon Police Marine Unit Required
NC Ports Authority Stephanie Ayers Port of Wilmignton When available

NCDOT Ferry Division Kirk Pistel
NCDOT Ferry - 

Southport Required
NCDOT Facilities 
Management Unit Sterling Baker

NCDOT Facilities 
Management Unit Required

NCDOT Dredge 
Operations Lance Winslow

NCDOT Marine 
Maintenance - Dredge 

Operations
Alternate for NCDOT 

Facilities

NCDOT Ferry Division Catherine Peele NCDOT Ferry Division Required
NCDOT Division 3 Alan Pytcher NCDOT - Division 3 When available

NCDOT 
Transportation 

Planning Branch Nazia Sarder NCDOT - TPB When available

2045 MTP Ferry Subcommittee Members



Representing Name Organization
Meeting 

Attendance
WMPO CAC David Hollis Brunswick County Required

WMPO CAC Web Bostic New Hanover County Required

WMPO CAC Valorie Hatten Town of Navassa Required
CSX TBD Trainmaster - CSX Required

Wilmington Terminal 
Railroad

Darren Hartsfield
Wilmington Terminal 

Railroad
Required

Wilmington Business 
Development

Scott Satterfield
Wilmington Business 

Development
Required

Local trucking/freight 
users

TBD TBD Required

Local trucking/freight 
users

Philip Watts
Colonial Terminsals, 

Inc
Required

NC Ports Authority Stephanie Ayers NC Ports Required

 NCDOT Rail Division Eddie McFalls
Rail Division: Planning 

& Development 
Branch

Required

NCDOT Rail Division Charles Edwards
Director – Logistics 
Strategy (NCDOT)

Required

NCDOT Division 3 Alan Pytcher NCDOT - Division 3 When Available
NCDOT 

Transportation 
Planning Branch

Nazia Sarder NCDOT - TPB When Available

2045 MTP Freight and Rail Subcommittee Members



Representing Name Organization Attendance
WMPO CAC David Hollis Brunswick County Required
WMPO CAC Stuart Smith Town of Belville Required
WMPO CAC Vanessa Lacer WAVE Required

WAVE Transit Albert Eby WAVE Required

PAS-TRAN Valeria Sutton
Pender Adult Services 

Transportation
Required

BTS Yvonne Hatcher
Brunswick Transit 

System, Inc.
Required

Intercity Bus - 
federally required

Cameron Screen Greyhound Required

Intercity Bus - 
federally required

TBD Amtrak Thruway Required

UNCW Kenneth Kaiser UNCW Required
Wilmington Housing 

Authority
Katrina Redmon WHA When Available

Rail Realignment 
Study

Glenn Harbeck City of Wilmington Required

New Hanover Co. 
Social Svcs.

TBD New Hanover County Required

New Hanover Co. 
Regional Medical 

Center
TBD

New Hanover 
Regional Medical 

Center
Required

Tourism John Sneed Visitors Bureau Required
NCDOT Public 
Transportation 

Division
Ryan Mayers NCDOT - PTD When Available

NCDOT Division 3 Alan Pytcher NCDOT - Division 3 When Available
NCDOT 

Transportation 
Planning Branch

Nazia Sarder NCDOT - TPB When Available



Representing Name Organization Attendance

WMPO CAC Neal Andrew
NC Board of 

Transportation
Required

WMPO CAC David Hollis Brunswick County Required

WMPO CAC Web Bostic New Hanover County Required

WMPO CAC Jason Wyndham City of Wilmington Required

WMPO CAC Harold King
Town of Wrightsville 

Beach
Required

WMPO CAC Terry Obrock Town of Leland Required
WMPO CAC Sallie Rochelle Pender County Required

City of Wilmington 
Traffic Engineer

Don Bennett City of Wilmington Required

New Hanover County 
Planning

Wayne Clark New Hanover County Required

Pender County 
Planning

Travis Henley Pender County Required

Brunswick County 
Planning

Kirstie Dixon Brunswick County Required

NC Ports Authority Stephanie Ayers NC Ports Authority Optional
NCDOT Traffic Safety 

Unit
Coke Gray

NCDOT - Traffic & 
Safety

Optional

NCDOT Division 3 Alan Pytcher NCDOT - Division 3 Optional
NCDOT 

Transportation 
Planning Branch

Nazia Sarder NCDOT - TPB Optional

Rail Realignment 
Study

Glenn Harbeck City of Wilmington Optional

Disaster Relief - 
federally required

Steven Still

New Hanover Co 
Emergency 

Management/911 
Director

Required

Disaster Relief - 
federally required

TBD Brunswick EMS Required

Disaster Relief - 
federally required

Craig Harris
Pender Co Floodplain 

Admininistrator
Required

Tourism - federally 
required

Natalie English
Wilmington/New 

Hanover Chamber
Required

Tourism - federally 
required

Mitzi York Brunswick County Required

Tourism - federally 
required

Tammy Proctor Pender Co Tourism Required

Tourism - federally 
required

John Sneed Visitor's Bureau Required

2045 MTP Roadway Subcommittee Members



 
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Citizen Advisory Committee Members 

From: Abby Lorenzo, Senior Transportation Planner 

Date: June 15, 2018 

Subject: Dates of 1st Modal Subcommittee Meetings and Sample Agenda 

 

The dates of the 1st Modal Subcommittee Meetings (2nd for Bicycle and Pedestrian Modal 
Subcommittee as their first meeting was held in June) are listed below. All modal subcommittee 
meetings will be held at 3pm in the 6th floor conference room at 320 Chestnut Street, Wilmington. 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Subcommittee (2nd Meeting): Tuesday, July 10th 

Roadway Subcommittee: Thursday, July 12th 

Public Transportation Subcommittee: Tuesday, July 17th 

Freight/Rail Subcommittee: Thursday, July 19th 

Aviation Subcommittee: Tuesday, July 24th 

Ferry Subcommittee: Thursday, July 26th  

A sample agenda for the first subcommittee meeting is attached. 

 



 
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Aviation Modal Subcommittee Members 

From: Michael Madsen, GIS Analyst 

 Abby Lorenzo, Senior Transportation Planner 

Date: June 15, 2018 

Subject: Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Aviation Subcommittee Team Kick-Off Meeting 

 

A meeting of the Moving Forward 2045 Aviation Subcommittee will be held on Tuesday, July 
24th, 2018 at 2:00pm. The meeting will be held in the 6th floor conference room at 320 Chestnut 
Street, Wilmington. 

Meeting Agenda: 

1. Welcome and Introductions: 
a. Project Manager and Staff Team 
b. Subcommittee Members 

 
2. Discussion:      

a. WMPO Summary 
b. MTP Background Summary  

 
3. Cape Fear Moving Forward 2045 Development Schedule 

 
4. Roles, Responsibilities, and Deliverables of the Subcommittee   

 
5. Aviation Existing Conditions   
 
6. Goals, Objectives & Vision Development 

 
7. Homework: Potential Project Worksheets 

 
8. Next Meeting: August, 2018 3:00pm  

 
Adjourn 


	CAC  Agenda_6_20_18
	2018-05-09_CAC_Minutes
	Aviation Modal Subcommittee Breakdown
	2017_BikePed_MSC_Members
	Ferry Modal Subcommittee Breakdown
	Freight Modal Subcommittee Breakdown
	Public Transportation Modal Subcommittee Breakdown
	Roadway Modal Subcommittee Breakdown
	1st Modal Subcommittee Meetings
	2018-07-24_Subcommittee Meeting 1

	project name: 
	project sponsor: 
	Project Type: [Intersection]
	description: 
	purpose and need: 
	project location: 
	from location: 
	to location: 
	Group4: No
	estimated total cost: 
	Group5: 0
	environmental justice: 
	functional classification: 
	contact name: 
	contact email: 
	contact phone number: 


